From: Mowery, Kathleen S

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] C103 - Pool Update PLC 616
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 6:55:54 AM
Attachments: C-103 - Update 178H Pool-signed.pdf

SterlinaSilverMDP1 33-4FedCom178H AmendedC102.pdf

Good Morning Dean,

We had a pool change on a well in PLC 616. The pool is already included on the PLC 616, so | believe
this should only be a sundry. Do | need to submit this through the fee portal, or is this a scenario
where email is suffice? Attachments are included for your reference.

Thanks so much,

Kathleen Mowery

Regulatory Engineer

713-366-5109 (office)| 281-961-9955 (cell)


mailto:Kathleen_Mowery@oxy.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us

aubmit 1 Copy To Appropriate District State of New Mexico Form C-103
ice

District | - (575) 393-6161 Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Revised July 18, 2013
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 WELL API NO.
District Il — (575) 748-1283 3001546048
811 . First St., Artesia, NM 88210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ;

— . 5. Indicate Type of Lease
District 111 - (505) 334-6178 1220 South St. Francis Dr. STATE [] FEE []
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 _
District IV — (505) 476-3460 Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A STERLING SILVER MDP1 33-4 FEDERAL COM
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH
PROPOSALS.)
1. Type of Well: Oil Well [] GasWell [] Other 8. Well Number 178H
2. Name of Operator 9. OGRID Number 16696
OXY USA INC.
3. Address of Operator 10. Pool name or Wildcat
5 GREENWAY PLAZA SUITE 110, HOUSTON, TX, 77046 INGLE WELLS; BONE SPRING
4. Well Location
Unit Letter A : 96 feet fromthe _ NORTH___ line and 529 feet fromthe __ EAST line
Section 33 Township 23S Range  31E NMPM  EDDY County

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK [J  PLUG AND ABANDON [] REMEDIAL WORK [0 ALTERING CASING [
TEMPORARILY ABANDON  [] CHANGE PLANS O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] P AND A O
PULLORALTER CASING  [J MULTIPLE COMPL O CASING/CEMENT JOB O
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE  []
CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM O
OTHER: O %I’HER: PLC 616 UPDATE

13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of
proposed completion or recompletion.

OXY USA INC. requests approval to amend PLC 616. STERLING SILVER MDP1 33-4 FEDERAL COM 178H had a pool change from
the WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP (98236) pool to INGLE WELLS; BONE SPRING (33740). This pool is already included on
PLC 616. Attached is the approved C102.

Spud Date: Rig Release Date:

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE KM’MIW /\‘/( OW%TITLE_REGULATORY ENGINEER DATE 6/18/2020

Type or print name _Kathleen Mowery E-mail address: Kathleen_Mowery@oxy.com_ PHONE: _713-366-5109__
For State Use Only

APPROVED BY: TITLE DATE
Conditions of Approval (if any):




moweryk

K.Mowery






District I

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720

District IT

811 S. First St Artesia, NM 88210
Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720

District IT

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170

District IV

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-102

Revised August 1, 2011
Submit one copy to appropriate
District Office

XI AMENDED REPORT

(As-Drilled)
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
API Number Pool Code Pool Name
30-015-46048 33740 Ingle Wells Bone Spring
Property Code Property Name Well Number
322740 STERLING SILVER MDP1 "33—4" FEDERAL COM 178H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
16696 0XY USA INC. 3402.9°
Surface Location
UL or lot no. F‘ection Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
A 33 | 23 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMP. M 96’ NORTH 529’ EAST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
P 4 24 SOUTH 31 FAST, NMP.M 23' SOUTH 550’ EAST EDDY
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.
640
No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the
division. (Sec 28)
278 96’
| 32|33 k 1 182 34 [ OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
KICK OFF POINT N N5 520
NEwa[?“f:g% 3El\ST 1 — 1 hereby certify that U e information contained herein is true and
gz g | el e s bttt
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I | i in e Lud ion or
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NEW MEXICO EAST - o b .
. 6"‘2251983 al | has a right 1o drill thi. well at this location pursuant 1o a contract
)L(A:T;-‘ 21"‘60352225286789%72 R | ] with an owner of such a mineral or working interess, or o a
LONG.: W 103.7759864° | { : volimiary pooling ag: sement or a compulsory pooling order
I e I by the division.
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3 ) 6/17/20
SURFACE LOCATION . Sigrgtupe Datc
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\ :
|
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514 N N 38 WO# 181023WL—b (Rev. A) (kA)
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